

The Victory Primary School

PE and Sport Premium 2024 - 2025

At The Victory Primary School we use the additional funding provided through the PE and Sports Premium to meet the Department of Education's stated expectation that we will make additional and sustainable improvements to the quality of PE and sport that we offer. We will ensure that we continue our outstanding provision of PE and sport and further build upon our strong infrastructure and provision to ensure that the children receive a wealth of sporting opportunities and a high-quality Physical Education.

We ensure that we measure our achievement against the five key indictors:

1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity – the Chief Medical Officer guidelines recommend that all children and young people aged 5 to 18 engage in at least 60 minutes of physical activity a day, of which 30 minutes should be in school.

2. The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole-school improvement.

3. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport.

4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils.

5. Increased participation in competitive sport.

The table below shows the school's plan for 2023-2024 and the impact of this investment.



Action (Linked Indicators)	Financial Allocation	Intent	Implementation	Impact	Expenditure
Greenhouse Sports Coach	£2,000	Employment of a full time coach allows selected class teachers to have a dedicated PE slot with a trained coach, giving teachers the confidence to develop their own practice.	Co employment of a coach through Greenhouse sport. (a charity)	Improved subject knowledge and greater confidence of teachers.	£2,000
Greenhouse Sports Coach	£5,100	Cost of the coach to deliver targeted mentoring programme with a sports focus for children on the pastoral team caseload	2 sessions/day throughout the school year	Gaining engagement in school (including attendance and confidence) through sport.	£5,100
Greenhouse Sports Coach	£7,400	Provide extra curricular sports in the evenings, breakfast and school holidays clubs for targeted pupils. (Those less active and pp pupils in particular.)	4 evenings/week throughout the year, before school and selected holidays.	Gaining engagement in school (including attendance and confidence) through sport. Health benefits	£7,400
Top up swimming	£1,200	Children missed out on swimming during the pandemic. All children in year 4 will require	10 week Additional slots	Life skills. Filling gaps from missed learning during COVID.	£1200

		a top up of the swimming curriculum.	booked at the leisure centre		
Additional swimming for SEND pupils	£1200	All pupils from the Inclusion Centre will receive additional swimming lessons. (See also above row)	10 additional slots booked at the leisure centre.	There is proven evidence that SEND pupils benefit from the physical, social and therapeutic benefits of learning to swim.	£1200
Training - PE lead	£500	The new PE lead to have CPD and to train colleagues	LB to be trained in PE passport and to train other teacher. Requires supply cover.	Improved subject knowledge and greater confidence of teachers.	£500
PE Equipment	£2,200	Ensure there is enough equipment to support high quality learning in PE across the school and physical development in year R.	A range of new/replacement equipment to be bought for PE lessons in line with the needs of the school.	Ensuring that children are equipped for high quality lessons and a range of sports	£2,100
Sports week resources	£300	Resources for sports week competitions and to celebrate success		Improve engage- ment in sport and competition.	£200
Total				•	£20,000